sERVI
&,
)

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

/7)_

COMMUY,
{Gﬂ
il 10141810

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, December 4, 2025, at 6:00 PM

REMOTE ACCESSIBILITY
This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public
both in person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via
teleconference. To join remotely: www.zoom.com or Zoom Ap; click on “Join”. Enter Meeting ID 463 173
8547 and Passcode: HCSD. Use your computer audio or join by phone with the directions below. Phone-In
Instructions: Call 1-669-900-6833, enter Meeting ID 463 173 8547, Participant ID or press #, and enter Audio
Password/Passcode: 872103.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(b), President Clark will attend the meeting via teleconference
location at 3280 West Black Jack Ridge, Prescott, AZ 86305

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so
at this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The
public comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make
comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” feature on
Zoom.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of November 20, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report
C. Recycling Report
d. October Financial Report

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Acceptance of the 2025 Fiscal Year Audit

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Silver Lakes Association Request for Water

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Comment on Barstow International Gateway Project
Environmental Impact Report

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

10. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006
at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk
of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



SERV/ %

7y

g mo,

gﬁ‘%g Helendale Community Services District
Date: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Iltems

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting November 20, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report
c. Recycling Report
d. October Financial Report



sERViee

£ )
§ % . [ . .
o3 Helendale Community Services District
7. Al
Date: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Regular Board meeting 11/20/2025




Minutes of the

SERVI,
5 - %"g Helendale Community Services District
M REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Date: November 20, 2025
Time: 6:00 PM
Meeting called to order by: President Ron Clark
Attendance
President Ron Clark KPresent CJAbsent In Person [J Remote
Vice President George Cardenas XPresent CJAbsent & In Person [J Remote
Director Gail Guinn XPresent CJAbsent In Person 0 Remote
Director Artie DeVries KPresent CJAbsent In Person [J Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg XPresent OAbsent In Person O Remote

Staff Members Present

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson, Water
Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager

Consultants/Guests
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Christopher Porter, Policy Director — San Bernardino County First District Supervisor Paul Cook

Members of the public

There were three members of the public in attendance via Zoom.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion None

Motion Director Rosenberg made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.

Second Director DeVries

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes [ No O Absent [ Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes J No [ Absent [J Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No [ Absent [ Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes [l No [ Absent [ Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes I No [J Absent (1 Abstain

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

3. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of November 6, 2025

b. Bills Paid Report
Discussion None

Motion

Director Guinn made the motion to approve the consent items as presented.

Board Minutes 11-20-2025




Second Director DeVries

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [ Absent [] Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes 0 No [J Absent [ Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes I No L] Absent L] Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes I No L1 Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes I No [ Absent [J Abstain
4. REPORTS

a. Directors’ Reports

Director Guinn reported that she attended the end of season soccer party, which went well. She said
the holiday boutique was not very well attended but was still nice. The strategic plan is progressing
well, with the ad hoc committee having met to finalize details, and a draft should be ready soon. She
also reported that she attended the annual Thanksgiving potluck the previous day. The American
Legion cookoff was successful despite weather challenges. Director Guinn also reported that there
are ten candidates running for the SLA board. A meet the candidates is scheduled for December 6" at
9 am in the library. She also reported that the association has stocked the lake. Interviews for the
Silver Lakes Association General Manager position are expected to begin in early December. The
Christmas parade is scheduled for December 13". The Christmas tree lighting is scheduled for
December 5™. She also mentioned the association received a letter from David Spik, a railroad
administrator, and noted the details of the letter were unclear.

Director DeVries reported that she attended the soccer end of season party. She also had the
opportunity to observe the wastewater department using a robot for sewer pipe inspection and found
it educational.

Director Cardenas reported that he participated in the strategic planning meeting, noting some of the
suggested changes and inclusion of cybersecurity/technology recommendations.

Director Rosenberg expressed his appreciation for the community members in attendance and
discussed the Thanksgiving potluck, highlighting the strong sense of camaraderie among staff and
crediting that to General Manager Cox leadership.

President Clark agreed with the comments about the potluck.

General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reminded everyone that the office would be closed on Thursday, 11/26 and Friday
11/27 for Thanksgiving. The Thrift Store annual Christmas sale is Friday beginning at 11 am.
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles reported that Staff replaced splash plates and support cables
on the trickling filter. Preventative maintenance performed by Cali Coast Electric on electrical control
panels at the treatment plant, main lift station on Smithson Road, and pump stations on Schooner and
Parkway. Staff has been jetting over 3 miles of mainline in various parts of the collection system. CCTV
inspection was conducted with Houston Harris. Approximately 10-15% of the system is inspected
annually. There were issues with the generator at the Smithson lift station, with repairs scheduled
pending parts arrival

Administrative Services Manager Vermette gave the administration update. There were 26 new
accounts in October. For past due collections there is an outstanding balance of $491.76 remaining to
be collected. Thrift Store sales to date are at 517,286.69. A breakdown of payment methods was
presented showing that most customers pay online followed by ACH. Registration is open for both youth
basketball and youth cheer.

Board Minutes 11-20-2025



General Manager Cox presented the financial report. The total cash balance is $8.1 million - Water -
$2.6 million, Wastewater - $3.8 million, Park $761,000, and Solid Waste $42,000 and noted that water
funds are lower than normal due to recent $2 million purchase of water rights. Funds by depository:
$2.2 million in Citizens Trust, $3.2 million in California Class, $1.1 million in LAIF, and $1.2 million in
Citizens Business Bank.

Regular Business:

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors Expense Reports

Discussion: None

Motion:  Vice President Cardenas made the motion to accept the Directors’ expense reports.
Second: Director DeVries

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes 0 No [ Absent 0 Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes [ No [ Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes I No J Absent OJ Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes O No (0 Absent O Abstain

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Secondary Ingress/Egress from Vista Rd.

Discussion: This item was requested by the Board. GM Cox noted that there has been some confusion
regarding the overcrossing project. BNSF has committed $2 million to engineering, with leftover funds
available for construction. Staff is unsure if County or BNSF is doing the design. Staff understands the
project phases to be: 1. Paving the natural extension of Jordan Road south to Doherty Road where
there is an at-grade crossing 2. Constructing an overcrossing at the natural extension of Shadow
Mountain Road over the railroad tracks to Route 66 3. Extending Shadow Mountain Road across the
river to connect to the overcrossing. Dr. Cox noted there has been no direct communication from
County Public Works since 2023, with information coming through the supervisor's office. She showed
historical designs including an early plan for Vista Road and the current phased approach. CJ Porter
from Supervisor Cook's office commented the Jordan Road extension is the immediate priority to
provide another access point before longer-term projects - BNSF is responsible for the design with
three renderings sent to the county. The Jordan Road extension would cost approximately $2.62
million with BNSF committing $2 million - The county has agreed to cover any cost overages - The
commitment from BNSF is officially unrelated to any potential increase in train traffic - BNSF has
approximately 100 at-grade crossings on this line and doesn't want to set a precedent regarding
impact mitigation - The Railroad Crossing Elimination grant program would require closure of the Vista
Road crossing if an overpass is built - Design concepts for the Jordan Road extension are expected to
be completed by early 2026. GM Cox gave additional information: Phase 2 involves extending Vista
Road with two lanes, adding traffic signals, and building a grade separation bridge at the railroad for
$39.5 million, with construction expected 3-4 years after funding availability. Phase 3 includes
extending Shadow Mountain Road and constructing a bridge over the Mojave River for $54.5 million,
anticipated to start 3 years after funding. Phase 4 combines both projects for $85 million (10% savings),
with a similar 3-4-year timeline post-funding; critical paths include railroad and right-of-way
acquisition.

Board members and community members expressed concerns: noting that the Helendale community
is the most significantly impacted by the project but barely mentioned in BNSF's environmental impact
report. Two-mile-long trains could potentially block both Vista Road and Darghty Road crossings

Board Minutes 11-20-2025



simultaneously. One comment noted that the at-grade crossing solution was viewed as a temporary
fix rather than addressing long-term needs. President Clark noted that the original plan from Measure
| funds was to extend Helendale Road to Airbase Road. Questions were raised about who has authority
to close railroad crossings - BNSF or the Public Utilities Commission.

Public comments included: Dan Guinn, Debbie Valentine-Smith, Kris Cerone, Scott Limbacher, Martin
Purcelli.

Motion:  Director Guinn made a motion to draft a letter in response to the environmental impact
report and create a sample letter for homeowners to use for their own responses.

Second:  Director Rosenberg

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [J Absent (] Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No ] Absent [ Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No [ Absent [ Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes 0 No O Absent [J Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes O No O Absent O Abstain

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Letter to Supervisor Cook Regarding ICEMA's

Discussion: Dr. Cox explained that ICEMA (Inland Counties Emergency Medical Agency) was
considering a policy change affecting how ambulances offload patients. If approved, it could impact
patients with stroke, heart attack, and trauma, resulting in greater costs and risks due to delayed
critical care. The item was tabled at ICEMA's October meeting but could return.

CJ Porter confirmed the supervisor's office is aware of the issue: - APOD (ambulance patient offload
delay) rates in the high desert are a function of population growth outpacing hospital infrastructure -
The proposed Policy 4110 changes are concerning, particularly regarding potential redesignation of
hospitals exceeding APOD thresholds - St. Mary's Hospital is currently a Level 4 trauma center working
toward Level 3 certification - The policy change process requires a 30-day public comment period and
typically takes 120 days - The supervisor's office is working to ensure high desert communities aren't
negatively impacted.

Board members and public commenters discussed: - Concerns that patients with heart attacks or
strokes would need to be transported to San Bernardino, adding significant time to treatment - The
high cost of helicopter transport (550,000+) and insurance challenges - The critical time windows for
effective treatment: approximately 4 hours for strokes, 1 hour for heart attacks, and minutes for
trauma - The need for Level 3 trauma centers to have neurosurgeons and cardiovascular specialists
nearby.

Public comments included: Kris Cerone, Martin Purcelli.

Motion:  Director Rosenberg made the motion to send a letter to Supervisor Cook's office
expressing community concerns about the proposed ICEMA policy changes

Second: Director Rosenberg

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes [ No I Absent [ Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes 0 No 1 Absent [ Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes [ No 0 Absent O Abstain

Board Minutes 11-20-2025



Workshop:
8. Mandatory Harassment Training for Board Members
This item was removed from the agenda. The Board members will take the training online individually.

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

None

10. Adjournment
President Clark adjourned the meeting at 7:20 pm.

Ron Clark, President Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A

digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the
Helendale CSD office.

Board Minutes 11-20-2025



Q Sty
%ﬁf‘% 2 Helendale Community Services District
DATE: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Andrea Chavis, Customer Service Lead

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 10 checks, 20 Bank Drafts and 3 EFT’s totaling $66,893.90.

Total Cash Available 12/1/25 11/17/25
Cash $8,314,340.78 $8,160,049.89
Checks, DFT's/EFT’s Issued $66,893.90 $153,367.47
INVESTMENT REPORT:
The Investment Report shows the status of the District funds invested as of 9/30/25
Interest Rate Interest Income
CA CLASS* 4.0548% $74,258.71 Fiscal Year to date
CBB Trust 4.02% $60,319.01 Year to date
LAIF 4.15% $37,745.06 Fiscal Year to date




&

-

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval
Transaction Detail

Helendale CSD

Description

Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp
C. ). Brown & Company, CPAs

ACI Payments, Inc

Beck Oil Inc

C Wells Pipeline Materials , Inc

Lowe's Inc.

TASC

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless

KRISTINA VADERPOOL

Southern California Edison

Southern California Edison

Cal PERS

Cal PERS

State of California - Franchise Tax Board
CAL PERS - SIP 457

Cal PERS

California State Disbursement Unit
Choice Builder

Hartford Life

CAL PERS - PEPRA

TASC

Internal Revenue Service

Employment Development Center
Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Southwest Gas Company

Southwest Gas Company

Southwest Gas Company

Southwest Gas Company

SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588
SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275

Issued

Date Number
Bank Account: 211102187 - CBB Checking
11/21/2025 29283
11/21/2025 29284
11/21/2025 29285
11/21/2025 29286
11/21/2025 29287
11/21/2025 29288
11/21/2025 29289
11/21/2025 29290
11/21/2025 29291
11/25/2025 29292
11/28/2025 DFT0002934
11/28/2025 DFT0002935
11/21/2025 DFT0002945
11/21/2025 DFT0002946
11/21/2025 DFT0002947
11/21/2025 DFT0002948
11/21/2025 DFT0002949
11/21/2025 DFT0002950
11/21/2025 DFT0002951
11/21/2025 DFT0002952
11/21/2025 DFT0002953
11/21/2025 DFT0002954
11/21/2025 DFT0002955
11/21/2025 DFT0002956
11/24/2025 DFT0002957
11/24/2025 DFT0002958
11/21/2025 DFT0002959
11/21/2025 DFT0002960
11/21/2025 DFT0002561
11/21/2025 DFT0002962
11/25/2025 EFT0005610
11/24/2025 EFT0005611
11/24/2025 EFT0005612

12/1/2025 9:35:47 AM

SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519

Issued Date Range: 11/18/2025 - 12/01/2025

Amount

-7,500.00
-588.00
-55.60
-2,810.81
-680.28
-669.60
1,279.76
-686.46
-136.31
-348.90
-396.57
-343.24
-808.43
-9,586.60
-150.00
-6,288.88
-10,120.59
-230.76
-482.55
-173.66
-3,256.68
-1,031.22
-11,133.87
-3,836.48
-176.71
-81.75
-106.47
-38.22
-129.42
-11.00
-1,795.72
-1,822.98
-136.38

Type

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
EFT

EFT

EFT

Bank Account 211102187 Total: (33)

Report Total: (33)

Cleared Date Range: -

Module

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Utility Billing
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
-66,893.90

-66,893.90

Page 1 of 2



Z Jo z abed

Alewwing

- :98uey a1eQ panss|

WY £P:SE16 S202/T/2T

06'€68'99- 133
80°GSL'E- 13
TLSSLYT- (0]8

0T €8€'8P- 014
unowy wuno)
o|m.hmmm..ww- £t
06'€68'99- €€
unowy wuno)
06°€68"99- £€
06'€68'99- €€
unowy uno)

:|ejo] Joday
143
42940
yeliq yueg
adAj uojoesued)
:jeyo) yo0day
;|eyo] joday

Fuppdsyd - g8 Ul 4ysed 000TTL1-66 66
JUNoldY yse)

JuBPay) 990 L8T0TTTC
JUnoddy Mueg

uoday uonoesued yuegq



| HELENDALE |
Date: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3C

Quarterly Recycling Report

Q)
8% 2 Helendale Community Services District

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

This report will be presented to the Board on a quarterly basis on the consent calendar for the second
meeting in February, May, August, and November. The District provides solid waste services to the
community and the Recycling Center/Thrift Store serves as the collection center for recycling. Below is
information related to recycling operations including tonnage and revenue to offset the operation.

July 2025 — November 2025

August September
Recycling tonnage 74.43 tons 71.80 tons
Refuse tonnage 310.33 tons 378.80 tons
Electronics - 1.73 tons
Metal Recycling 4.37 tons 2.56 tons
E-Waste (TV's, computers, etc.) 4,412 pounds

(51,941.28 revenue)
Bulky Item Pick Ups 33 36
Mattresses 0 0
Green Waste 13.08 tons 10.89 tons




suo) 97l suoj 978 suo)l S0'8

I50d0W0) Jo peoT T 1500Wwo) jo peol 1
9 TI
isodwo) 1] § Suol 987 sassamiew gy
Tamew
Suo) FE'T suo) 98T
ELHTY suo) £8°'T
suol $EZ suo] €8T
sanL suoj) 177 e10) s
1/4 680
suoj 19T 1e10] TET suojl (1°T r=o)
/4 €60 LYE]
/4 890 14 v90
m/o suojy Sg°f few0) /4 €50
FAg: M
suoj £2°S o) LET
680 suoj) Zv°9 e30)
ve'1 St1 ST1
PTT &v'1 81
612 £0'T SLT
(e (=TT ss'1
[LETI]
suoj PI O ey suoj 88°ST =01
suol ¥Z'ET =0)
I8¢ e
616 90 6ET
'z 659 3407
10°€ ZET SEE
o POE +9'E
9L SE'E E0'E
180 9T ost
80'€ 97 0z
ysei] el Gseil
13pECIUCL4 JapeOIuUOI4 J2PROIUOIY

v707 "97 13q01Q dnue3|) as) 3|epu3|aH S707 't (udy dnues|) as) 3|epu3jaH ST07 'ST 13qoP0 dnuea|) @s) 3[epus|aH



4 55RVc,

Nf).

COMMU
\ 2
1o1¥1s10 =

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE]
Date: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
October Financial Reports




October 2025
Financial Reporting

SERVic,

y2

1O141s10°

E

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

(Unaudited)

Prepared by

(W

STARTINGLINE
ADVISORY

*No assurance is provided on the financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash
flows. Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not
included.



RV
1L SE/C

A iy

< o

2 :403 Helendale CSD

z 1 372 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Water

_ & October 2025

October 33% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Meter Charges $ 135595 $ 542430 $ 1,632,679 33% $ 136,644
3 Water Sales 101,608 398,356 840,792 47% 123,573
4  Standby Charges - 2,486 26,220 9% -
5 Other Operating Revenue 6,478 29,352 117,710 25% 7,431
6 Total Operating Revenues 243,681 972,624 2,617,401 37% 267,648
7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue - - - 0% -
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 368,194 540,494 - 0% -
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 368,194 540,494 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 611,875 1,513,118 2,617,401 58% 267,648
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14  Salaries 36,970 147,267 511,480 29% 34,336
15  Benefits 14,428 57,961 202,810 29% 12,734
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 51,397 205,228 714,290 29% 47,070
17  Transmission & Distribution
18  Contractual Services 427 36,322 57,975 63% 1,658
19  Power 23,669 98,459 224,405 44% 22,377
20  Operations & Maintenance 13,364 40,981 182,500 22% 2,941
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 3,200 12,200 26% 800
22 Permits & Fees - 1,604 40,225 4% 627
23 Total Transmission & Distribution 38,260 180,566 517,305 35% 28,402
24  General & Administrative
25 Utilities 464 1,830 6,150 30% 424
26  Office & Other Expenses 222 619 4,193 15% 87
27  Admin Allocation 69,003 276,012 828,036 33% 57,008
28 Total General & Administrative 69,689 278,461 838,379 33% 57,519
29  Debt Service - 149,447 346,309 43% -
30 Total Expenses 159,346 813,702 2,416,283 34% 132,991

- - 300,000 0% -

o gt et

32 Saleorlea
33 Capital Expenses - (2,306,843) (1,621,000) 142% -

134,657

34 Net Income (Loss) 452,529 $ (1,607,427) $ (1.119,882)




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

wd 10141810

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to higher
consumption in the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD
can trend over or under budget depending on timing of property tax receipts.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges, and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter
installation fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Includes any grant funding received during the fiscal year.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income. YTD activity includes receipt of PFAS settlement received in October for $368.2K.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education and training.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS)
support & other contract services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Aqua Metrics
renewal.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending over target
budget due to higher consumption in the summer months.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle
maintenance and vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend

over/under budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which water receives 50%.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan are made in December and
June, while payments on the MFC loan are made in February and August.

Line 32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights: Includes water rights leases to the City of Victorville and Silver
Lakes Association.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project
e $2.3K- Water Rights Purchase
e $8.7K - Interior Ops Building



& &

< @)

2 - & Z Helendale CSD

g | 7% . & Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Sewer

O 9 October 2025

October 33% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Sewer Charges $ 164,191 $ 651,083 $ 1,961,647 33% $ 160,488
3 Standby Charges - 2,477 24,510 10% -
4  Other Fees & Charges 2917 13,995 46,479 30% 2,452
5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) 5,964 23,857 71,571 33% 5,964
6 Other Income/(Expense) - 6,500 - 0% -
7 Total Revenues 173,072 697,913 2,104,208 33% 168,904
8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 28,076 104,974 446,410 24% 28,341
1 Benefits 9,964 38,999 156,051 25% 11,909
12  Total Salaries & Benefits 38,039 143,973 602,461 24% 40,250
13 Sewer Operations
14 Contractual Services 5,796 15,929 135,335 12% 9,845
15 Power 10,447 44,367 144,150 31% 12,988
16 Operations & Maintenance 5,031 19,268 66,900 29% 8,458
17 Permits & Fees - 4,239 44,300 10% 3,046
18  Total Sewer Operations 21,274 83,803 390,685 21% 34,337
19  General & Administrative
20 Utilities 420 1,668 5,350 31% 392
21 Office & Other Expenses 2,062 3,895 15,960 24% 1,008
22 Admin Allocation 67,623 270,492 811,475 33% 55,868
23  Total General & Administrative 70,105 276,054 832,785 33% 57.268
24 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% -
1,928,054 26% 131,855

25 Total Expenses 129,418 503,829

j et ing ner 53 SRR
27 Capital Expenses (55,677) (128,001) (1,100,000) 12% -
28 Net Income (Loss) $ (12,023) $ 66,083 $ (923,847) $ 37,050




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

10141810%

Fund 02-Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and
charges. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out): This line includes the monthly repayment of the interfund loan from
Sewer to Parks. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 6 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
YTD activity includes the sale of a Dodge truck in July.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
Line 15 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel,
uniforms, small tools, and salaries for mechanics.

Line 17 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state.

Line 20 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 21 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend
over/under budget.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds of which wastewater receives 49%.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $4.1K - BioFilter Rebuild TF#1 & TF#2
e $3.6K - Fine Bar Screen Replacement
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project
e $88.1K-Tertiary Engineering



£ X
2 =]
25 & @ Helendale CSD
g 1 S 2 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Recycling Center
O
L . October 2025
October 33% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 29182 $ 109,835 $ 300,000 37% $ 24,276
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - (9,000) 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 29,182 109,835 291,000 38% 24,276
7 Expenses
8  Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 17,003 68,578 206,964 33% 9,168
10  Benefits 3,438 12,404 45,104 28% 2,048
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 20,440 80,982 252,068 32% 11,216
12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services - 2 2,500 0% -
14  Operations & Maintenance 1,635 8,679 10,600 82% 1,641
15 Total Recycling Center Operations 1,635 8,679 13,100 66% 1,641
16  General & Administrative
17 Utilities 1,967 5754 14,500 40% 1,617
18  Office & Other Expenses 996 3,470 10,500 33% 698
19  Total General & Administrative 2,963 9,225 25,000 37% 2,314
98,886 290,168 34% 15,171

Total Expenses

R

Capital Expenses

$ 10950 S

Net Income (Loss)



(1)

ERV/n

Y o Helendale CSD
2 ok Financial Statement Analysis
o A éf October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

Fund 03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending in line with target budget.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an
as-needed basis. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD is trending over target budget due to purchase of thrift store signs ($2K) and poly box
trucks ($1.4K) in July. Multiple air conditioning parts purchases ($1.4K) were made in September. T

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electricity and telephone expenses. YTD is trending slightly over budget
due to electricity and telephone expenses in October.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at
year-end during the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.

Line 22 Capital Expenses: There is no activity YTD.



& &

< o

§ o '3" Helendale CSD

‘é’ 1 AP Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Property Rental

O 3 October 2025

v e -

October 33% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ 12199 $ 49216 $ 146,388 34% $ 12,310
3 Other Income 33 49 - 0% (96)
4  Board Discretionary Revenue - 5 - 0% -
5 Total Revenues 12,232 49,265 146,388 34% 12,214
6 Expenses
7 Contractual Services - - 10,000 0% -
8 Utilities 1,532 4,901 19,023 26% 4,817
9 Operations & Maintenance 49 978 8,400 12% 1,046
10 Debt Service - - 53,088 0% -
11 Capital Expenses - 32,091 - 0% -
12 Total Expenses 1,580 37,969 90,511 42% 5,863

13 Net Income (Loss) $ 10652 $ 11,296 $ 55,877 $ 6,351



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

;""{COM
Ll 1015102

Fund 04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties.
Rental revenues for August posted on September 1% and now caught up this month. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous income; due to the unexpected nature
of these revenues these accounts are not budgeted.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental
Fund (Fund 04) to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances,
drywall repair, roofing, or plumbing repairs. Services are on an as-needed basis. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expenses for the rental properties. YTD is trending slightly under
target budget due no added expenses in October.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 11 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
¢ $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



6\@

o
By @
> —
. E
O

26

Operating Revenues
Program Fees
Property Taxes

Donations & Sponsorships

Rental Income

Developer Impact Fees

Grants

Interfund Transfer In/(Out)
Board Discretionary Revenue
Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits
Salaries
Benefits

Total Salaries & Benefits

Program Expense
Contractual Services
Utilities

Operations & Maintenance

Permits & Fees
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Capital Expenses
Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Parks & Recreation

October 2025
October 33% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 2279 $ 21,479 $ 37,900 57% $ 12,770
1,786 7,145 23,000 31% 1,746
150 7,315 - 0% 867
2,185 7.719 23,575 33% 6,465
- 1,720 10,320 17% -
- - =z 0% -
(5,964) (23,857) (71,571) 33% (5,964)
21,793 95,165 443,382 21% 22,123
& 5 2 0% g
22,229 116,686 466,606 25% 38,006
765 4,760 38,246 12% 905
59 366 5,925 6% 138
824 5,126 44,171 12% 1,043
11,268 43,418 75,475 58% 3,313
8,642 30,837 107,960 29% 16,020
4,758 19,291 70,488 27% 11,000
1,334 4,172 27,650 15% 1,693
- - 1,733 0% -
- - 900 0% -
26,826 102,844 328,377 31% 33,069
59 B Sk L 83Ty
- (40,271) (119,000) 34% (63,200)

$ (4597) s

(26,429) $

19,229




sERVie

& So Helendale CSD

2~ Financial Statement Analysis

= | A€ A -

3 ] October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year
|HELENDALE

Fund 05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees,
concert in the park vendor fees and farmer’s market revenue. YTD is trending over target budget due to
higher volume of program fees.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and
other donations/sponsorships. Donation of $7K from Silver Lakes American Legion Post #855 was
received in August.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD is trending in line with target

budget.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments.
This account is budgeted based on known development. As such, this account will go over budget if more

development takes place.
Line 7 Grant Revenue: There is no activity YTD.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the
Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in October includes the following:
o Radio Tower Site Rent - $12,755
e Property Taxes - $0
o Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,823
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - $(1,786)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other
miscellaneous income.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending below target
budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education & training. YTD is trending below target budget in line with
decreased salaries.



£ ' S Helendale CSD
2 -3 2 Financial Statement Analysis
gtﬁ; g October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, Farmer's Market, and other programs. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of camps,
program supplies, and concert expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses
are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone &
electricity for street lighting.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building
repair for the park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing
of services.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees.

Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. There
is no activity YTD.

Line 25 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $39.6K - Solar Roof Project
e $0.7K - Driver Box for RC Track



£ Y

< o

S g;‘ Z Helendale CSD

g | %%~ 2 statement of Revenues & Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

October 2025

HEL L

October 33% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Charges for Services $ 62923 $§ 248495 $ 754,050 33% $ 58,945
3 Assessments & Fees - 3,247 247,000 1% 433
4 Other Charges 2,191 10,690 31,549 34% 4,094
5 Grant Revenue E 7,328 - 0% 67,672
6 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
8 Total Revenues 65,114 269,760 1,032,599 26% 131,143
9 Expenses
10  Salaries & Benefits
1 Salaries 4,118 16,542 54,850 30% 8,762
12 Benefits 2,142 7,949 26,286 30% 2,800
13  Total Salaries & Benefits 6,261 24,490 81,136 30% 11,562
14 Contractual Services 124,728 187,009 717,673 26% 58,657
15 Disposal Fees 14,324 44,892 188,000 24% 17,855
16 Operations & Maintenance 294 9,423 3,100 304% 113
17 Other Operating Expenses 33 243 5,490 4% 1,967
18 Admin Allocation 1,380 5,520 16,561 33% 1,140

19 Total Expenses 147,021 271,577 1,011,960 27% 91,295

22 NetIncome (Loss) $ (81,907) $ (1.817) $ 20,639



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

B COMMUA,
»
W 101415107

S|
=

Fund 06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and
December.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 5 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds used for dump
hopper purchases.

Line 6 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary
funds if this fund operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 11 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 12 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services and fees.

Line 15 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees.
Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due

to dump hopper purchases which were funded by remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds.

Line 17 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses,
public outreach, printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses.

Line 18 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which solid waste receives 1%.



é. iy

< (@)

2 # @ Helendale CSD

g [P "o B Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Administration

O October 2025

October 33% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2  Tower Rent $ 12755 $ 57432 $ 188,563 30% $ 13,642
3 Property Taxes - 247 140,647 2% -
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 18,437 72,896 215,712 34% 17,561
5 Fees & Charges 3,588 14,428 38,500 37% 3,334
6 Investment income 31,735 107,967 - 0% 29,991
7  Other Income - - 200 0% 775
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (23,579) (102,310) (434,382) 24% (23,869)
9 Total Revenues 42,937 152,584 149,240 102% 41,433
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 55,917 217,576 700,027 31% 51,521
13 Benefits 23,297 166,028 372,016 45% 69,983
14 Directors' Fees 1,749 11,671 37,500 31% 78
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 80,963 395,174 1,109,543 36% 121,705
16 Contractual Services 24,661 130,831 281,540 46% 42,405
17 Insurance - 87,718 153,079 57% -
18 Utilities 2,203 8,373 21,360 39% 1,575
19 Operations & Maintenance 741 1,527 4,850 31% 152
20 Permits & Fees - 10,209 11,000 93% -
21 Office & Other Expenses 4,631 23,088 74,700 31% 3,838
22 Election Expense - - - 0% -
23 Administrative Allocation (138,006) (552,024) (1,656,072) 33% (114,016)

24 Total Expenses (24,808) 104,895 - 0% 55,659

26 Capltal Expenses - (32,091) - 0% -

27 NetIncome (Loss) After Capital $ 67,745 $ 15598 $ 149,240 $



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

Fund 10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
in line with target budget.

Line 6 Investment Income: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments.
Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund
(Fund 05):

e Radio Tower Site Rent - $12,755

e Property Taxes - $0

e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,823

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full-time, part-time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of
annual PERS UAL payment made in July.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage
expense. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting
services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Tyler software support renewals ($9K)
and timing of annual audit.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over
target budget at 57% due to the timing of annual insurance policy renewals.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending in line with target budget.



RV
LS5V /Ce

Helendale CSD

$ %
S =P Z Financial Statement Analysis
S 5 October 2025 - 33% of Fiscal Year

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel
reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need
and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual LAFCO fees
paid in July.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is trending in line with
target budget.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes the cost of elections.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
s $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



4 SERVic,
$§

S

=5 n
= ¢ :
8%

HELENDAL

<

Helendale Community Services District

il 1 9141510

DATE: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are

expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Fiscal Impact: As outlined on the attached Expense reports
Possible Motion: Approve Expense Reports as presented
Attachments: Spreadsheet of cumulative meetings

Director’s Expense Reports



8 0 4 T 0 0 0 T F4 z 0 0 0 dwo)-uoN
Jojoauig SaLIARQ
[ ¥ 1 ) 9 € ¥ ¥ 9 z ¥ 0 z pajesuadwo)
I 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 dwio)-uon
10322110 Biaquasoy
15 T ¥ L ¥ ¥ Vi 3 z ¥ 7 z pajesusdwo)
61 4 z [i} 4 Z ¥ 0 T € T z dwod-uopn
J0322.11Q uuing
9 L 6 z 9 ¥ 6 ¥ € 4 ¥ 9 pajesuaduwio)
dwo)-uo apIsa.
Ve 1 z z T z S S z z T 4 z D-UON| 1uapisald e
1z 2 z 4 I z € z 0 4 1 e 4 pajesuadwo) 3DIA
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 dwo)-uon
1uapIsald Aed
¥ z < v z ¥ v S € T 4 ¥ ¥ palesuadwo)
Tv1lOL | SZOZIT | SZOZOT | S20Z6 | Szoz8 | szozL | szoz9 | szozs SZ0Z¥ | szoze | szozz S20Z T | veozer | veoz it adAy ajL aweN

SHLNOW-ZT SNITI0d
130d34 NOILYSNIdWOD advosg



2 669 ebea)y

buneall precg xau 8y} je pajussald aq 0} pesnbal Loda. [eqJaA 10 UBLLM , pieog sy} JO 88NILUWIOD 20H PY 4
$10108117 Jo pieog eyl Aq pancadde-a.d Bunaapy -y « JOU1SIg 01 pelejas weibold Buluiel] /1leuiwas/edusiajuos) 3
10 suonjoun} BuiAjoAul sieljew ur sisaiaiul yim uoneziuebio/m Bunaapyy i . pleog £9 106 1e uouonejuasaiday :q
asoHbunoaye uondipsuni/m Apog [ei1apa4 10 8jelg [ed07 JO bunaap || . Juang/Bunaspy oygnd 1e uoneluassiday 0
101181 Aq paureled Juelnsuod 10 A3uloye ‘siolpne/m bunseiy [H . JUBAJ DIgNd g
suonesadQ 1ou1s1q Buipiebal ssubisaq 10 WH/m Bunasiy :9 10y umoig Aq pausanoh Bunssiy Jand v

sapiobaje) asuadxsy

a1eqg auneubis
G202/0g/L1 §\ D7 PZLV v\
009¢ 009% 14 0s 0% 0% 000%

sbuneapyy asuadx3
ajqesuadwo) | JIBY10
jo#lejol jlelol

IeloL
Buneapy

Buibpon
elol

S9N

210
[elol IejoL

'S[eay |ei0)

Hjsuag Jqnd
10 uonduosag

g oN oN $ $ $ 199 demg WBA3|  gzazmoiol

Hjausg dlgqnd
Jo uonduosag

Y oN SOA $ $ $ Punssiy pieog WBAT|  gzozrz00L

lyauag algnd
j0 uonduosag

9 oN SO $ $ $ WO Yim jesiy WeA3|  gzoz/oe/60

yauag olgnd
10 uondussaq

v OoN SaA $ $ $ Buneaiy pieog WeAdl  gzoz/a1i60

Jysueg dand
10 uondussaq

O ON SeA $ $ $ WO Wim 1881 WBAT|  gzoz/94/60
KiobBajed [ N/A I asuadx
asuedxg | ou c:n_o N/A @sinquiay .o_zom_ Buibpon _ s|ean SalIN uopeuejdx3z/uonduasag asuadxy ajeq
Biupu3 pouad Aed ssUAB BIY ey

H3IHONOA 3SN3IdX3 H3IgGW3IW advOo4g 1O14.1SId S3OIAHIS ALINNWINOD FTVANIT3H
bedq
Z4 [ ®




9 G'G9 abesjy
bunssw pieog jxau ayj Je pajussa.d aq 0} painbal Lodel [BQIaA 10 USHLAA . pieog U] JO 997}ILUWI0D 00H Py 4
$10308.1q Jo pieog ey Aq panoidde-aid Bunsa|y 1y . Jouisiq o] palejal weiboid Buiuiel] Jeuiwas/sousiajuoy ig
10 suopouny buiAjoAul sieljew i sjsaiaul yum uoneziuebio/m Buiaapy ip . PIEOg £D106G Fe uouonejuasaiday :q
QSOH Bunoaye uonaipsuni/m Apoq [eidpa4 10 81elS [eao] JO buneay | , uan3/Bunesiy olqnd 1e uonelussaiday 0
1olisIg Aq paurejal JueyNsuod 1o ASuiole ‘siojipne/m Buiesiy :H . uan3 2)gnd :g
suonieladQ 1ouis1q buipiebal esubisaq 10 WoO/m Bunsapy ‘o 10y umolg Aq paulanroB Bunesyy oljgnd -y
sapjobajen asuadxy
8leq ainjeubis
SZ0Z/0Z/L L PUS D TR
00°009¢%| 00°009% 14 0% 0% 0% 0
sbunaapy asuadx3y
jeloL m:___wmﬂ a|qesuadwo) | 1BY10 m__hﬂ_mw%.w._ sjeapy jejol _mM-_w_n
10 # |e1oL |elo

Jjsuag dlignd
10 uonduosaqg

v N A $ $ $ Bunes|y pieog WoA3| szoz/0z/LL

ijeuag 2dlgnd
j0 uonduasag

9 N & $ $ $ IND UM 198 WS czoz/8LiLL

ljeuag dlgnd
j0 uonduasag

v N A $ $ $ Bunesyy pleog WaAT| gzozi00/LL

lysuag dlignd
0 uonduasaq

) N A $ $ $ N Uim 199 WeAT| czozivorLL

liysuag dlqngd
j0 uonduoseg

3 N N $ $ $ Keq dn ues|d WeAl\Gz0z/52/01
Kiobaied | N/A 118D asuadx3y
asuadxg | auoyd N/A 9sinquiay U0 Buibpo sjeapy SN uoneuejdx3z/uondussaq asuadxy aleq
Blupug pouad Aed SalAe(Q 3Ny awepN

H3HONOA 3SN3dX3 H3GW3IN a4vo9d 1OIH1SIa SIOIAHIS ALINNINWOD ITVANI13H

Mi jo "7 abed




R
& gk WCF

$ o

Helendale Community Services District
DATE: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Acceptance of the 2025 Fiscal Year Audit

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Review and accept the 2025 Fiscal Year Audit and approve the option years.

STAFF REPORT:

Typically, the audit is presented for review by December of each year and shows the District’s
financial position as of June 30, 2025. . Highlights of this year’s audit include a total increase in
revenue of 2.81% and a decrease in expenses of 1.82% improving our cash position by $1,870,833
million dollars in revenue (page 4). Total funds had a positive change in net position of 7.36% over
the prior year (page 7). Interest earned on District investments was $360,308 (page 15).

The District has contracted with the firm of CJ Brown (formerly Fedak & Brown) to prepare the
audit for Fiscal Year 2025. Staff has enjoyed working with the auditors and appreciates their
rigorous procedures in evaluating the District’s financial procedures and adherence to District
policies. This is the eighth year that CJ Brown has provided audit services to the District.

Beginning this year we were assigned a new engagement partner, the firm’s owner, Chris Brown.
Best practices dictates the rotation of audit partners on a periodic basis so the final reviewer of the
audit has a fresh perspective. Mr. Brown will present an overview of the audit at the Board
meeting. The auditors have presented an unmodified audit opinion which is the highest opinion
they can offer. This means, in part, that the District has followed accounting guidelines and
principles to account for the use and receipt of District funds.

Attached to the agenda packet is the draft FY2025 Audit for your review. Secondly, a helpful
component of the audit is the Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). The discussion is
prepared by the auditors and explains the financial transactions of the District during the fiscal
year.

During the course of the audit District staff provided access to all information that was relevant to
the audit and the financial statements. Staff and the District’s financial consultant were
responsive to the various inquiries which assisted the auditors in determining the financial
condition of the District and compliance with policies and procedures as well as State and Federal
accounting guidelines and pronouncements.



Last year the Board opted to engage CJ Brown and Associates for the two-year option period of
FY2025 and FY2026 audits for a cost of $26,065 for FY25 and $26,580 for FY26. Although the
firm’s ownership has changed hands, they honored the prices presented to the Board in 2022
when the original contract was presented for consideration.

FISCAL IMPACT: Cost for FY25 is $26,065

POSSIBLE MOTION: Motion to accept the FY25 Audit

ATTACHMENTS: Draft Audit for FY25 (Under separate attachment)



229%7 Helendale Community Services District

DATE: December 4, 2025
T Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Silver Lakes Association Request for Water

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
At the discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:
Attached is a letter from Silver Lakes Association Board President, Jeff McKellar requesting
consideration for any available carryover water for lease.

The District currently has an agreement with the City of Victorville to lease all of the available
carryover water at a reasonable market rate. The agreement also has a provision that the District
can “hold back” up to 15% of the water of other uses.

Staff seeks in put from the Board as to whether you would like to exercise the “hold back” option
of the contract and provide that amount of water to the Silver Lakes Association. The amount is
approximately 90 acre-feet pending Watermaster verification in February.

FISCAL IMPACT: TBD
POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board

ATTACHMENTS: Letter from Silver Lakes Association.



Memorandum

To: Helendale CSD
Attn: K. Cox

Date: December 1, 2025

Re: Inquiry into purchasing hold back water

Per our previous conversation, Silver Lakes Association has exceeded our FPA for 2024-2025
Water Year and will be seeking to purchase make-up water to satisfy our over production. You
have indicated you may have water available. If so, we are interested in procuring any available
water you may have available at market rate.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss this issue further if there is any water
available.

Thank you,

%M‘/M——-—__

Jeft McKellar
President - Silver Lakes Association



L SERVice

$ o

5%2 Helendale Community Services District
DATE: December 4, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Comment on Barstow International
Gateway Project Environmental Impact Report

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

Staff Report
The draft environmental impact (DEIR) report for the Barstow International Gateway project was

available for comment on November 10 with the comment period open through January 5, 2026.
Comments may be submitted vial email to: generalplan@barstowca.org. Any members of the
public are welcomed to submit comments related to the proposed project. A DIER documents can
be found online at: https://barstowchamber.com/draft-environmental-impact-report/. All
comments will be posted on the City’s website.

While there seems to be general support for the project from the residents of Helendale, there is
continued concern regarding the access to and from the community. As recently as this weekend
the tracks were blocked for over 45 minutes. This blockage caused significant inconvenience for
residents who had to divert to Indian Trails or Highway 395 to leave the community.

Based primarily upon the concerns for safe and continuous ingress and egress, the Board
requested that a letter be sent outlining the Board’s concerns. Attached for the Board'’s
consideration is a letter responsive to that request. Staff requests that the Board provide any
modifications desired to better convey the concerns related to the project.

Lastly, the BIG project is located outside our District boundaries in an area that will be annexed to
the City of Barstow and under their jurisdictional authority. The District has no issues with the
impending annexation nor the City’s proposed General Plan Amendment related thereto.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board. Provide comments to Staff.

ATTACHMENTS: Draft comment letter regarding the BIG environmental document.



gER Vf(.‘&

UNI ))-

M
2141810 %

E@’T Tﬂ"

Helendale Community Services District

0

26540 Vista Road, Ste.B - P.O. Box 359
Helendale, California 92342-0359
(760) 951-0006 Fax (760) 951-0046
December 4, 2025

City of Barstow
220 East Mountain View Street, Suite A
Barstow, CA 92311

RE: Barstow International Gateway DEIR
To Whom It May Concern:

Public safety is of paramount importance to our communities. As a rural community we are
concerned about the challenges encumbered upon us by the BIG project. While the DEIR seemed
thorough in discussing a plethora of considerations for the Barstow community it did not
acknowledge the implications this project will have on the Helendale community including
movement across the tracks as well as medical and public safety. The main form of ingress and
egress from the Silver Lakes community in Helendale is Vista Road across the railroad tracks to
National Trails Highway. With the development of the Barstow International Gateway (BIG)
project, it is infeasible that there will not be a greater impact to this main thoroughfare to and
from the community. The two primary concerns are adequate ingress/egress from the
community and public safety access.

INGRESS/EGRESS:

In review of the DEIR it is noted that major mainline rail improvements will be a part of the project
as described on page 3-45, including improvements to roadway, bridges and the addition of 13
miles of mainline track. Further section 3.8.5 (pg 3-89) describes the methodology for these
expanded facilities. It is noted that three bridges will be constructed over the Lenwood Channel.
Since BNSF is already constructing bridges as part of the project, it should also be required to
construct a bridge in Helendale to assist the most impacted community with safe unfettered
access to National Trails Highway.

County Policy Plan as noted on page 5-11-9 in Table 5.11.1 goal TM-1 states that unincorporated
areas are to be served by roads with capacity adequate for residents, businesses, tourists, and
emergency services. Failure to provide adequate ingress and egress over or around the railroad
tracks is in violation of County’s policy. Further Policy TM1.7 states that County requires new
development to pay its fair share contribution toward off-site transportation improvements. We



would assert that a railroad overcrossing should be required to avoid significant delays to the
residents and emergency personnel. Lastly, Policy TM-5.4 supports “grade separations to reduce
conflicts between rail facilities and roadways” and it is reasonable to expect that the BIG project
be required to construct such a facility due to the impacts to the Helendale Community. This
concept seems to be further substantiated in County Code section 110.0204 stating that “County
may exercise any or all of the following power to cause, provide for, or
undertake...installation...or construction of infrastructure, including...bridges, arterial streets...”.
It appears the obligation is clear that the project should include resolving rather than further
complicating the matter of ingress and egress for an adjacent community.

The City of Barstow’s own Policy CM-1.7 acknowledges the importance of providing “multiple
options for vehicles to safely cross...railway facilities.” The City is obviously cognizant of the need
to provide alternatives for the motoring public. As further stated in the Consistency Analysis that
the project “would construct/reconstruct several railway crossings, bridges, and other
infrastructure to facilitate the movement of vehicles across the Mojave River and railway
facilities. We assert that a railroad overcrossing or alternative roadway in Helendale should be
part of the project requirements.

PUBLIC SAFETY:

In section 5.15-2 a discussion occurs about the Countywide policy entitled “Relevant
Transportation Goals and Policies”. On Table 5.15-2 (pg 5.15-7) of the policy it describes
emergency access with the policy statement as follows: “When considering new roadway
improvement proposals for the CIP or RTP, we consider the provision of adequate emergency
access routes along with capacity expansion in unincorporated area.” This policy would dictate
that an alternative means of ingress and egress would be an essential part of the BIG project for
public safety.

Public Safety Response is addressed on page 5-14-25, wherein it is stated that the primary station
responsible for response to the BIG project is the Helendale Station 4 located on the west side of
the tracks within the Silver Lakes subdivision. This is a troublesome proposition as the Helendale
community was the first in the county to exercise self-help and adopt an annual tax assessment
to fund paramedics on each piece of apparatus to serve the community’s needs. The BIG project
will place a burden on these resources to the detriment of the Helendale community. It is noted
that over time additional Barstow stations will be constructed, however, during the construction
phase that will include a large mobilized construction population the burden will be impactful to
Helendale. Compared to the closest Barstow Station, Station 4 in Helendale is staffed more
adequately with a five person rotating shift and approximately 15 assigned personnel compared
to Barstow station 363 with only three staff members. The Paid Call fire station in Hinkley is of
minimal consequence to fire response due to limited staffing; therefore, It would be reasonable
to state that the preponderance of the fire response burden will be handled by the Helendale
Station 4 which is only four miles from the proposed BIG site. The imposition on the Helendale
community was not discussed in the DEIR nor were the time delays for life-saving medical
intervention mentioned. County will send a unit to backfill a called away unit, but that is subject
to availability and there is no guarantee that response will be timely. We see this as a critical life



and death situation for our residents. At the least, an additional unit and crew should be housed
at Station 4 to accommodate the BIG project until Barstow is able to assume primary
responsibility.

We would be happy to discuss these concerns with you. Please feel free to contact me should
you have any questions regarding this matter.

Kind regards,

Ron Clark
President
Board of Directors



	12042025.pdf
	SKM_C554e25120117410.pdf

